
  From: Wiley, Dave [mailto:dwiley@williamskastner.com] 
Sent: Monday, May 5, 2014 3:19 PM 
To: Friedlander, Marguerite (UTC); Smith, Steve (UTC) 
Cc: Jim Sells (jamessells@comcast.net); Jackie Davis (JDavis@boothdavis.com); Mary Spencer 
(MSpencer@boothdavis.com); Joe Willis (jwillis@wcrecycling.com) 
Subject: FW: Temporary Fuel Surcharge TG-140560/Revised "Issued and Effective" Dates and 
Worksheet---Waste Control, Inc. 

 
Please advise if there are any further questions on completion or confirmation 
of the fuel surcharge filing today.  Thanks, Dave Wiley. 

 
 
 
 

From: Wiley, Dave [mailto:dwiley@williamskastner.com] 
Sent: Monday, May 5, 2014 3:07 PM 
To: Mary Spencer 
Cc: Jackie Davis 
Subject: FW: Temporary Fuel Surcharge TG-140560/Revised "Issued and Effective" Dates and 
Worksheet ---Waste Control, Inc. 

 
 

Please confirm that this was filed with the Records Center per the rules and/or let me have a 
confirmation number.  Thanks, Dave. 

 
 

From: Smith, Steve (UTC) [mailto:ssmith@utc.wa.gov] 
Sent: Monday, May 05, 2014 3:02 PM 
To: Friedlander, Marguerite (UTC); Wiley, Dave 
Cc: Jim Sells (jamessells@comcast.net); Mary Spencer (MSpencer@boothdavis.com); Joe Willis 
(jwillis@wcrecycling.com); Jackie Davis (JDavis@boothdavis.com) 
Subject: RE: Temporary Fuel Surcharge TG-140560/Revised "Issued and Effective" Dates and Worksheet-
--Waste Control, Inc. 

 
Judge Friedlander,  

 
Staff’s recommendation regarding the fuel surcharge has not changed . 

Staff recommends the Commission allow the special fuel surcharge supplement as filed today to 
become effective May1, 2014. 

I left a voice mail with Mr. Wiley about the completing the filing with the Records Center. 
 
 

From: Friedlander, Marguerite (UTC) 
Sent: Monday, May 05, 2014 12:15 PM 
To: Wiley, Dave 
Cc: Smith, Steve (UTC); Jim Sells (jamessells@comcast.net); Mary Spencer 
(MSpencer@boothdavis.com); Joe Willis (jwillis@wcrecycling.com); Jackie Davis 
(JDavis@boothdavis.com) 
Subject: RE: Temporary Fuel Surcharge TG-140560/Revised "Issued and Effective" Dates and 
Worksheet---Waste Control, Inc. 

 

 
Mr. Smith, has Staff’s recommendation regarding the fuel surcharge changed at all with this 
revised filing? 

 

 
Marguerite E. Friedlander 
Marguerite E. Friedlander 
Administrative Law Judge 
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission 
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1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. SW 
P.O. Box 47250 
Olympia, WA 98504-7250 
(360) 664-1285 

 
 

From: Wiley, Dave [mailto:dwiley@williamskastner.com] 
Sent: Monday, May 5, 2014 12:11 PM 
To: Friedlander, Marguerite (UTC) 
Cc: Smith, Steve (UTC); Jim Sells (jamessells@comcast.net); Mary Spencer 
(MSpencer@boothdavis.com); Joe Willis (jwillis@wcrecycling.com); Jackie Davis 
(JDavis@boothdavis.com) 
Subject: Temporary Fuel Surcharge TG-140560/Revised "Issued and Effective" Dates and Worksheet--- 
Waste Control, Inc. 

 

 
Judge Friedlander: Here is the copy of the revised fuel surcharge apparently filed this morning with 
the Records Center by the Company’s outside accountants with conforming chronology.  I 
understand that Ms. Spencer has worked with staff, specifically Mike Young this morning, to 
resolve hopefully all issues raised in the initial filing last week. 

 
Thank You, 

Dave Wiley. 
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